Louisville Metro Council City Agency Re |  E EIVED KHLCLER
hborhood Devel t Fund
Captal Infrastructure Fund  DATE TvE: £/-3%n.
[[] Municipal Aid Program (MAP)

| Primary Sponsor: Councilman David Tandy

| Amount: $432 Date: July 2, 2014 |

-| Deseription of program/project including public purpose, additional funding sources,
locatioh of project/program and any external grantee(s):
Removal of a dead tree in the public right away on South Preston Street

Location of project/program: 1211 South Preston Street
City Agency: Public Works
Contact Person: Mark White, City Arborist

Agency Phone: 5§74- 4042

I have reviewed this request for an expenditure of city tax dollars, and have determined the
funds will be used for a public purpose.
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King, Keidra

From: White, Mark A

Sent: Tuesday, July 22, 2014 3:43 PM
To: King, Keidra

Subject: RE: Preston Street Tree Removal
Yes Keidra,

| will accept the $432.00 from D.4 for tree removal in the ROW on South Preston St.

Mark A. White

Public Works and Assets
Landscaping / Arhorist Dept.
Office: 502-574-2565
Mobile: 502 664-2593
mark.white@louisvilleky.gov

From: King, Keidra
Sent: Monday, July 21, 2014 5:44 PM
To: White, Mark A
Subject: Preston Street Tree Removal

Hello Mark,
Will you accept $432 from district four for the removal of a dead tree in the public right away on South Preston
Street?

Yours in Service,

Keidra D.C. King

Metro Council District Four
Counciiman David Tandy
601 West Jefferson Street
Louisville, Kentucky 40202

*All meeting and public appearance request should be sent to Districtfour@louisvilfeky.qov *



Smith, Chanelle Emilz

From: Tandy, David

Sent: Thursday, August 14, 2014 11:18 AM
To: Smith, Chanelle Emily

Subject: FW: Appropriations Items.

I have given Keidra King signatory rights for the NDFs below.

From: King, Keidra

Sent: Wednesday, August 13, 2014 5:06 PM
To: Tandy, David

Subject: FW: Appropriations Items.

Yours in Service,

Keidra D.C. King

Metro Council District Four
Councilman David Tandy
601 West Jefferson Street
Louisville, Kentucky 40202
Office: 502.574.1104

*All meeting and public appearance request should be sent to Districtfour@Iouisvilleky.qov *

From: King, Keidra
Sent: Wednesday, August 13, 2014 4:37 PM

To: David Tandy (david_tandy@hotmail.com)
Subject: FW: Appropriations Items.

Yours in Service,

Keidra D.C. King

Metro Council District Four
Councilman David Tandy
601 West Jefferson Street
Louisville, Kentucky 40202
Office: 502.574.1104



NDF OR CIF INTERAGENCY CHECKLIST
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Request Form: If matchmg funds are to be used, are they disclosed with account numbers in the
request form description?
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Request Form: If matching g funds are to be uscd ‘does the amount of the request exclude the matching
fond amount?

WA

Request Form: If other funds are to be used for this project, are they disclosed with account numbers in
the request form description?

Funding Source: If CIF is being request;ﬂ does Metro Louisville own/will own the real estate, bmldmg
| or equipment? If not, the funding source is probably NDF.

Fundmg Source: If CIF is being requested does the project have a useful life of more than one year? If |
| not, the ﬁmdmg source 1s probably NDF. -

‘%Ti,@

Ordinance Requlred Is the NDF request to a Metro Agency greater than $5,0007

Ordinance Required: Is the request a transfer from NDF to cost center? If so, is the amount given for
the fiscal year $25,000 or less?
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